

KENWOOD

KENWOOD COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

2201 E. Dominguez St.
Long Beach, CA 90810
Telephone: (310) 839-4200

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 22745
Long Beach, CA 90801-5745

September 8, 2000

M Flom Associates
3356 N San Marcos Place # 107
Chandler, AZ 85225

Dear Sir:

This letter attests to the fact that the following text will be included in the Instruction Manual supplied with the radio device when delivered to the end- user.

Operating Efficiency & Safety (a mandatory FCC statement)

PROFESSIONAL INSTALLATION REQUIRED: To comply with FCC RF Safety rules & avoid possible harmful exposure, this radio device must be professionally installed.

ANTENNA: As supplied by your Kenwood dealer. For any proposed changes, please contact your dealer.

ANTENNA GAIN: Must not exceed 0dB as referenced to a dipole.

CAUTION: To comply with FCC RF exposure limits, a separation distance equal to, or more than as shown below must be maintained between the antenna of this radio device and person/s.

MINIMUM SEPARATION DISTANCE FROM ANTENNA: 3 feet or 100 cm at 50% duty cycle.

MAXIMUM DUTY CYCLE FACTOR: 50% transmit, 50% receive. Do not operate the transmitter in excess of six minutes at any one time.

NOTE: Use only with the dealer supplied 0dB-gain antenna. Consult your dealer for use with other antennas.

Sincerely,

Joel E. Berger



Staff Engineer
Kenwood Communications Corporation
Research & Development Department